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Subject: [External] Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 at 12:58:58 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Alisa Manning
To: CosenOno, Ruth
CC: Mitchell, Braxton, Wessel, Jennifer, Gaynor, Sheila Marie, Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony, Meigs, James

B.,M.D., Dupuis, Josee

Thank you very much, Ruth.
Best wishes,
Alisa

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 7:44 AM CosenOno, Ruth <rcosenO@som.umaryland.edu> wrote:

Thank you. I forwarded to the co-authors for approval.

Rhea

 

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinsOtute.org> 
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 9:03 PM
To: CosenOno, Ruth <rcosenO@som.umaryland.edu>; Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>
Cc: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinsOtute.org>; Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>; Gaynor, Sheila Marie
<sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>; Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony <ddicorpo@bu.edu>; Meigs, James B.,M.D.
<JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>; Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu>
Subject: Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

Dear Brackie and Rhea,

 

I am wriOng to request expedited review of our manuscript by the Amish cohort, as we have funding
requirements that we meet a November 30th deadline for manuscript submission.

 

Please let us know if you have any quesOons or concerns, or if you anOcipate a delay in the cohort
approval process.

 

Many thanks,

Alisa

 

This message was sent from a non-IU address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments from
external sources.
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On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:00 PM Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinsOtute.org> wrote:

Hello co-authors!

 

We are sending you the penulOmate manuscript “Whole genome sequence analysis for fasOng
glucose and fasOng insulin levels in diverse cohorts from the NHLBI TOPMed Program” from the
TOPMed T2D Working Group. We plan to submit this to the American Journal of Human GeneOcs
as a (short format) Report.

 

To meet a fiscal grant deadline of November 30th we are requesOng your quick responses:

1. Co-authors: respond to us that you approve the manuscript in by Wednesday, November
11th.

a. Please check your affiliaOons and acknowledgments

2. Study/PI of study: submit to P&P commiiees or respond to us that as Study PI you approve
manuscript immediately so we can document where it is in the approval pipeline (we have
to document this for submission to TOPMed P&P before we  receive approval to submit to
journal)

3. Comments on manuscript: send comments by Monday, November 16th (Earlier if possible,
please)

 

Main Text:
hips://www.dropbox.com/s/7diwyzlaq4lr9gk/TOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_clea
n.pdf?dl=0

 

Supplementary Text:
hips://www.dropbox.com/s/nn74zyp8027n8k0/TOPMed.FG.FI.Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf?
dl=0

 

Supplementary Tables:
hips://www.dropbox.com/s/6qncowxin5lc01c/SupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_clean.xlsx?dl=0

 

Best,

Alisa Manning, Jennifer Wessel, Dan DiCorpo, Sheila Gaynor, James Meigs and Josée Dupuis

 

 

mailto:amanning@broadinstitute.org
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fs%2F7diwyzlaq4lr9gk%2FTOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_clean.pdf%3Fdl%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Crcosenti%40som.umaryland.edu%7C2eedb736083b402214e108d8838a7037%7C717009a620de461a88940312a395cac9%7C0%7C0%7C637403977915308217%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=v39htyQBpKZZRUOdjVM0w7Mb7i9m2CaL5VCdHU37jAg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fs%2Fnn74zyp8027n8k0%2FTOPMed.FG.FI.Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf%3Fdl%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Crcosenti%40som.umaryland.edu%7C2eedb736083b402214e108d8838a7037%7C717009a620de461a88940312a395cac9%7C0%7C0%7C637403977915308217%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=ihYv2vsCq5YBa1VXY3kKcKQVPm1aTNagm59MLBfQR1c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fs%2F6qncowxin5lc01c%2FSupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_clean.xlsx%3Fdl%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Crcosenti%40som.umaryland.edu%7C2eedb736083b402214e108d8838a7037%7C717009a620de461a88940312a395cac9%7C0%7C0%7C637403977915318176%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=NpG1pUVjpTPnadz%2Fg1RX4X%2BuBPbTX9XyLBmF6WXPyvo%3D&reserved=0


Page 3 of 2


